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From: Waters, G. Dwain

To: Cascio, Tom

Cc: Scearce, Lynn; Koerner, Jeff; Terry, Greg N.
Subject: Crist Acid Rain 0330045-035-AV Public Notice
Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 11:19:18 AM
Attachments: Crist Acid Rain Nox Public Notice 110912.pdf

Pursuant to your previous request to support paperless submissions, please find attached an electronic
copy of the public notice affidavit for the Crist (0330045-035-AV) Title V Acid Rain NOx Averaging Plan
Revision request. The public notice was published on 11/09/12. Please respond with an electronic
return email regarding your receipt of this correspondence. Thanks, Dwain

G. Dwain Waters, Q.E.P.

Special Projects and Environmental Assets Coordinator

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0328

Phone: (850) 444-6527

Cell: (850) 336-6527

Fax: (850) 444-6080
gdwaters@southernco.com<mailto:gdwaters@southernco.com>
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PROOF OF PUBLICATION

State of Florida
County of Escambia:

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared
Roshundia Gillis who, on oath, says that she is a
personal representative of the Pensacola News Journal, a
daily newspaper published in Escambia County, Florida;
that the attached copy of advertisement, being a Legal in
the matter of:

Public Notice of Intent To Issue Air Permit
Was published in said newspaper in the issue(s) of:

November 9, 2012

Affiant further says that the said Pensacola News Journal
is a newspaper published in said Escambia County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been
published in said Escambia County, Florida, and has been
entered as second class matter at the Post Office in said
Escambia County, Florida, for a period of one year next
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of
advertisement; and affiant further says that she has neither
paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any
discount rebate commission or refund for the purpose of

newspaper

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 12th Day o
November, 2012, by Roshundla Gillis, who is personall

knownm/’;? é&%ﬂ Affiant
2l ( (I

GILLIAN L. WARD
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSION #EEB35572
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES SEPT. 17,2016

Notary Public| s
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From: Waters, G. Dwain

To: Scearce, Lynn; Burroughs, Mike L.

Cc: Terry, Greg N.; Sarasua, Armando; "oquendo.ana@epa.gov"; "hazziez.natasha@epa.gov"; Cascio, Tom; Arif,
Syed; Friday, Barbara

Subject: Re: 0330045-035-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant, Final Permit

Date: Thursday, December 27, 2012 5:57:42 PM

Gulf Power has received the Crist Title V Permit. Thanks, Dwain Waters

Dwain Waters, QEP

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 02:43 PM

To: Burroughs, Mike L.

Cc: Waters, G. Dwain; Terry, Greg N.; Sarasua, Armando <Armando.Sarasua@dep.state.fl.us>;
oquendo.ana@epa.gov <oquendo.ana@epa.gov>; hazziez.natasha@epa.gov
<hazziez.natasha@epa.gov>; Cascio, Tom <Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us>; Arif, Syed
<Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us>; Friday, Barbara <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>; Scearce, Lynn
<Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: 0330045-035-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant, Final Permit

Dear Mr. Burroughs:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Owner/Company Name: GULF POWER COMPANY
Facility Name: CRIST ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT
Project Number: 0330045-035-AV

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: PERMIT REVISION

Facility County: ESCAMBIA

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip files/0330045.035.AV.F_pdf.zip

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address: wwuw.title5feeholiday.com
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.



http://www.title5feeholiday.com/
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